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Colin Smith 

Cc: Donald McGougan; Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); VRE - MobileMe; Richard Jeffrey; 

'Alastair Maclean'; D.ennis Murray; Alan Coyle 

Subject: M.OV4: Hg Certificate 1 etc. 

Legally Privileged and FOl(S)A Exempt 

Colin, .. 

Following a meeting yesterday which discussed the main points of MOV4 with Sue, Vic, .Alastair, Donald and Richard, 

we (Alan Coyle, Dennis and I) have been asked to meet with you as soon as possible (preferably Tuesday morning 26 

April) to enable a common understanding of the elements and supporting information that make up Hg Certificate 

1. 

To that end, it would be very helpful to have a copy of Certificate 1 for review in advance of Tuesday to focus the 

discussion on areas not yet understood. Could you arrange that with your office? 

Sue and Vic have a planned call with Dr Keysberg on Tuesday pm to try and close out any outstanding matters with 

CAF and any payment I timing I final adjustment issues associated with MOV4. 

It would be very b.eneficial to close this out on Tuesday morning, along with concluding the proposed Certifier 

Agreement etc. which I believe McGrigors and CEC have been working on over the last day or two. 

I have asked Julie Thompson to make the necessary meeting arrangements and she will send out meeting 

invitations. 

Regards 

Steven 

Steven Bell 
Project Director 
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Citypoint 
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Edinburgh 
EH12 5HO 
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